
	
[image: image1.png]



Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


August 2, 2016
Addendum2 for
RFP Professional Design Svcs New Data Center 2016
 dated July 14, 2016
Note:  only those vendors that attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting will be allowed to participate in this RFP Opportunity.
If your company is not already on the University’s Listserv, please go to http://forms.procurement.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html to join.    You can register your company on all the categories that apply by using your email address.     Once registered you should receive an acknowledgement. 
Please find the following questions and clarifications for the above RFP.
Question 1:  Does the design team’s scope include specifying new server racks and new power distribution units (plug strips) within the racks?

Answer: The University has a rack standard and will plan to utilize all existing racks.  Because a new and modern DCIM system is to be planned into the project WSU expects that new PDU’s will be required for each rack. 
Question 2:  Will all IT equipment contained within the racks be provided and installed by WSU? 

Answer:  Yes
Question 3:  Can WSU provide the average load (kW) per existing rack?

Answer: The average is approximately 7 kW however there are two racks that operate at 14 and 17 kW respectively.
Question 4:  Is the routing of the new DTE power source to the new data center from the new double ended 2,000kVA substation part of this contract?  If yes, are redundant power feeds required from physically separated pathways?

Answer: Yes, actual circuiting to the new substation is yet to be determined.  It is in the scope of this project to make that determination and include the design into the project.
Question 5:  Is the DCIM that is mentioned in the RFP existing and planned to be reused in the new Data Center

Answer: No, currently utilizing a Liebert SiteScan Monitoring system. 
Question 6:  Based on the conversation at the pre-bid meeting that the existing Data Center is designed at a Tier III level of redundancy, is it safe to assume that the base bid should include a design level for Tier III, with voluntary alternates for Tier I, II, and IV redundancy if so desired?

Answer : Tier III and IV, with voluntary alternates for Tier I and II redundancy
Question 7:  It is our understanding that WSU will provide any survey plat work required for the property including the parking lot. Will topographic data and underground utility information for the site, also be included?

Answer: Yes, an updated Topographic Survey, and a Phase 1 environmental survey will be provided to the awarded team..
Question 8:  Within the published pre-bid meeting notes produced from WSU after the walk-through, it clarified that Geo-tech services will be provided by WSU. Our question is, will Phase 1 / 2 environmental impact studies also be provided by Wayne State if required?

Answer: Yes a Phase 1 will be provided to the awarded team. A Phase 2 will be conducted if needed based on the Phase 1 report.
Question 9:  From the published pre-bid meeting minutes, one of the items noted is that cost estimates should be included.  Is this intended to mean that project cost estimating shall be provided by the Design Team throughout the design process and updates submitted at each design review submittal? 

Answer: Yes, 
Question 10:  With the new electrical substation being provided for the existing C&IT building, is the design intent to feed the new data center building from this “existing” double-ended DTE substation?  The existing C&IT load is 1000kVA, and the substation is being upgraded to 2000kVA.

Answer: Yes, The ‘existing’ 1000 kVA substation is being replaced in its entirety with a 2000kVA.  The new data center will derive power from that new substation.
Question 11:  The RFP states that the data center shall be fed from A/B redundant 500kVA UPS units.  With a design PUE requested of 1.5 of less, is it safe to assume that the overall power capacity required for the new data center is approximately 750kVA?

Answer: Yes
Question 12:  Fire suppression is included in the RFP, and the University Construction Standards require wet sprinkler systems throughout all buildings.  Will there be any considerations or design requirements for gaseous clean agent fire suppression?

Answer: Yes? 
Question 13:  RFP states that existing computer servers and systems will be re-used.  Does the A/E proposal need to include IT Migration services from the existing data center to the new data center?

Answer: No. However, provide experience information on IT Migration per Questionnaire in Schedule E of the RFP
Question 14:  Will Construction Administration, on-site visits be required from A/E on a weekly or monthly basis throughout construction?

Answer: Yes; schedule to be determined. Anticipate weekly during Construction Administration.
Question 15:  It is assumed that the DCIM design is for only the new data center facility.  Can you elaborate on what systems and parameters are required to be included with the DCIM design? 

Answer: A new DCIM system is needed to monitor all critical functions within the computing room, along with the support systems. 

Question 16:  The RFP states to include infrastructure for future needs.  Is there a projected expectation for future growth, or should the system be designed with the flexibility to expand in the future?

Answer: Include flexibility in the design for possible expansion in the future. 
· Addendum 1 indicates WSU will provide a Geotechnical Survey.  Does WSU have a current topographic survey of the area or does this cost need to be included in our proposal? Delete question, see #7 above
Question 17:  Addendum 1 also indicates security is important. Does WSU require a crash rated perimeter?  Will there be setback requirements from the building to the fence?  

Answer:  Consideration should be made to comply with Homeland Security requirements for data centers.
Question 18:  Please provide the description and specifications for the existing generators.

Answers:

· Generator size Four (4) 350 KW, 460/3/60, Installed in 2013
· Manufacturer Baldor  (Additional unit manufacturer to be determined in design phase, if required)
· Fuel sources Two (2) Diesel, and two (2) Natural Gas
Question 19:  Approximate number of new racks, and KW per rack.

Answer: 
Question 20:  It is assumed all power, conduit and cable tray will be located overhead.   Is this true?

Answer:  Substation feeds may be underground.  Building wiring preference to be above slab
Question 21:  It is assumed the 10,000 S.F. does not include exterior space for an Electrical/Mechanical yard.  Is this true?

Answer: Yes
Question 22:  Does Wayne State follow Factory Mutual or Building Code?

Answer: yes
Question 23:  Does the building have to be EF3 rated for wind and debris? 

Answer: The Designer should adhere to all applicable codes.
 

Question 24:  How long of a duration should the fuel oil for the generators be designed for? 24 hour to 48 hours are common.

Answer:  Current fuel oil capacity is provided by an existing storage system, no additional bulk storage is expected beyond a day tank, if a new diesel generator is added.
Question 25:  Are you going to need on-site storage of fuel oil separate from the generator belly tank? 

Answer:  See answer to Question 24.
Question 26:  Can we use ASHRAE TC-9.9 Guidelines for the Data Center Environment to support LEED Silver Design Alternatives?

Answer:  TBD during design development
Question 27:  Do you want the mechanical heat rejection equipment designed on grade or on roof supports?

Answer:  TBD during design development
Question 28:  Is there Noise Control design criteria for the Wayne State Campus area? 

Answer:  TBD during design development
Question 29:  Are you expecting the electrical and mechanical equipment to be segregated from the data center? Mechanical and Electrical Galleries.

Answer:  TBD during design development
Question 30:  Are you looking for design alternatives for minimizing raised floor use?

Answer: WSU is willing to discuss alternatives.
Question 31:  Do you want to allow for future expansion?

Answer: See response to question #16
Question 32:  Are we designing a new communication room (MDF) separate from the Data Center? 

Answer: TBD during design development
Question 33:  How many service providers are you bringing to the MDF? 

Answer: Currently, four however, it should be discussed during design development
Question 34:  Are we designing a delivery room and burn-in test lab for the IT support?

Answer:  TBD during design development
Question 35:  Can we design a double action pre-action wet fire protection system?

Answer:  TBD during design development
Question 36:  Are you expecting a full energy monitoring system? (Power Management and HVAC Energy Management)

Answer:  Siemens is our control provider, however, we are looking for independent DCIM
Question 37:  Do we need to relocate any existing support equipment to the adjacent building?

Answer: TBD during design development
Question 38:  Are you expecting a detailed rack design with support from your IT department?

Answer: TBD during design development
Question 39:  Are we going to adjoin to the existing building or become a complete separate building?

Answer: WSU is willing to discuss options.
Question 40:  Please confirm that the “renovations to the existing data center” are excluded from the design/engineering and construction administration fee proposed for the new ±10,000 sq. ft. data center building. 

Answer: Correct.
Question 41 and Matrix:  Please confirm whether the following design activities are to be included/excluded and/or questions clarified regarding the base design/engineering and construction administration fee proposed for new ±10,000 sq. ft. data center building: 
 Item 
Description 
Included/Excluded  
A
Commissioning: 

- Guidelines 

- Test Scripts 

- Oversight 

- Test Report 

Answers:  WSU will maintain the contract for commissioning, if applicable.  
B 
Network: 

- WAN 

- LAN 

- Internal Data Center Cabling 

- External Data Center Cabling (connections to other buildings and carriers) 

- Test/Commissioning 

Answers: TBD during design development
C 
Construction Budget Project Estimates  
- At 50% / 65% / 100% design drawing completion? 

- To what accuracy should the construction budgets be issued? 

a) Relative magnitude 

b) ± 30% 

c) ±20% 

d) ±15% 

- Should “network” be part of the estimates? 

a) Cable plant 

b) Patch panels 

c) Racks 

d) Network switches 

Answers:  A/E responsible for Estimating at appropriate intervals.
D 
What is anticipated duration (months) for design/engineering completion that Wayne State University has tentatively scheduled? 

Answer: A/E should provide their proposed schedule.
E 
Should computational fluid dynamic (CFD) models for the data center be included in the design? 

Answer: TBD during design development
F 
Are all proposals of services expected to sign the Wayne State University Contract for Professional services?
Answer: The primary firm holds the contract with WSU.
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3712 Email: ac6243@wayne.edu (copy to Valerie Kreher, Email:  ab4889@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., July 28, 2016.  

Do not contact the Facilities Planning & Management, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Robert Kuhn, 

Sr. Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3712
CC:
Kidest Albaari, Valerie Kreher, Attendees list.
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